

From: [Crooks, Jennifer](#)
To: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#); [Cook, Pat \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Philip, Kris \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Bios for Mike Schock and Darren Lytle from EPA's Office of Research and Development
Date: Friday, June 26, 2015 5:41:51 PM

Steve and Mike; referring to the bios I sent you all last Monday, 6/22, of Mike Schock and Darren Lytle, I was wondering if you've had a chance to discuss Mike and Darren's participation in evaluating treatment/water quality/lead levels with the City of Flint?

Perhaps I can answer any questions you might have about their participation with you all?

Jennifer